Ceniral

Central Bedfordshire Bedfordshire

Council

Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for Martha Clampitt
direct line 0300 300 4032
date 26 November 2012

NOTICE OF MEETING

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MEETING

Date & Time
Tuesday, 4 December 2012 3.30 p.m.

Venue at

Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford

Richard Carr
Chief Executive

To: The Executive Member for Sustainable Communites — Services

Clir B J Spurr

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS
MEETING




AGENDA

1. Members' Interests

To receive from Members any declarations of interest.

Reports

Item Subject Page Nos.
2 Petition - Access through Rectory Court, Sandy * 3-10

The purpose of this report is to update the Traffic
Management Meeting on discussions concerning the
proposal to stop up highway rights through Rectory Court
on High Street in Sandy.

3 Sundon Road, Houghton Regis- Resolution of an * 11-16
objection to the Proposed Humped Zebra Crossing

To report to the Executive Member for Sustainable
Communities Services the receipt of an objection to
proposals for a raised zebra crossing.

4 Park Lane, Henlow - Resolution of Objections to * 17 -28
making an Experimental Contra-flow Cycle Lane into a
Permanent Order

To report to the Executive Member for Sustainable
Communities Services the receipt of objections to an
Experimental Contra-flow Cycle Lane and to seek the
Executive Member’s views.



Agenda ltem 2

Page 3
Meeting: Traffic Management Meeting
Date: 4 December 2012
Subject: Petition — Access through Rectory Court, Sandy
Report of: Paul Mason, Head of Highways
Summary: The purpose of this report is to update the Traffic Management Meeting

on discussions concerning the proposal to stop up highway rights
through Rectory Court on High Street in Sandy.

Contact Officer: Nick Chapman
nick.chapman@amey.co.uk

Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: Sandy

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

Financial:
None as a result of this report.

Legal:

None as a result of this report.

Risk Management:

None as a result of this report.

Staffing (including Trades Unions):

None as a result of this report.

Equalities/Human Rights:

None as a result of this report.

Community Safety:

The safe passage of schoolchildren to and from school could be affected by this
proposal. Some anti-social behaviour is currently experienced in Rectory Court.

Sustainability:

None as a result of this report




Agenda ltem 2
Page 4

RECOMMENDATION(S):

(@)

(b)

Rectory Court remains open as public highway and continues under observation
by Bedfordshire Police.

Rectory Court (Sandy) Ltd be informed of this decision.

Background and Information.

1.

At the Traffic Management Meeting on 27" March 2012, consideration was
given to a petition which had been presented to Central Bedfordshire Council
by Councillor Naomi Sheppard in January 2012. The petition asked Sandy
Town Council and Central Bedfordshire Council to refuse any changes to public
access via and through Rectory Court in Sandy. Rectory Court is a privately
owned residential development including a courtyard, as shown on the plan in
Appendix 1 to this report. The walkway through the courtyard is Public
Highway, with bollards preventing access by vehicles.

The reason the petition had been presented was that the petitioner had
concerns that closing access through Rectory Court would increase
inconvenience and risk of injury to pupils walking to and from St Swithuns
Lower School. A school crossing patrol operates across High Street in the
immediate vicinity of the courtyard. The petitioner was concerned that if the
courtyard was closed to public access, then the longer alternative would be via
St Swithuns Way to the Ivel Road / High Street junction which was perceived as
wide and lacking a clear safe crossing route. The view was that schoolchildren
would be likely to attempt the crossing without using the crossing patrol.

The petition had previously been considered at the meeting of Sandy Town
Council’s Planning, Parks and Open Spaces Committee on 9™ January 2012.
The Committee resolved to recommend that the Town Council make no
objection to the stopping up of an area of Rectory Court as indicated in the
plans which were on the agenda. This was ratified at the meeting of the full
Town Council on 16™ January 2012

Stopping up of public access through Rectory Court had originally been
promoted by the organisation Rectory Court (Sandy) Ltd in a letter to Central
Bedfordshire Council dated 15! June 2010. In a responding letter dated 19™
November 2010, the Council confirmed that it would have no objection to the
stopping up of the courtyard and access between St Swithuns Way and the High
Street. This was on the condition that Rectory Court (Sandy) Ltd would fund all of
the administrative costs involved in the stopping up. The intention of the
organisation is to gate the courtyard off from High Street, to prevent the anti-
social behaviour being experienced by Rectory Court residents. The view was
that access to public utilities would not be hindered by this proposal.



Agenda ltem 2
Page 5

Following consideration of Councillor Sheppard’s petition and the issues
involved, at the Traffic Management Meeting on 27" March 2012, it was decided
that that the Executive Member for Sustainable Communities — Services should
defer consideration of this petition for more information to be obtained by Officers
to ensure options are considered.

Developments following the Traffic Management Meeting on 27" March 2012

6.

After the Traffic Management Meeting, a representative of Rectory Court (Sandy)
Ltd suggested to Councillor Sheppard that a compromise solution might be that
Rectory Court be gated off from High Street using a Gating Order under Section
129 of the Highways Act 1980. This would permit access to public highway to be
restricted during certain periods when particular problems caused by disruptive
members of the public are expected. The suggestion was that the gate could be
opened by the school crossing patrol lady before school access times and then
closed again after each school access time.

This suggestion was considered by the Head of Service for Traffic Management
at Central Bedfordshire Council who has responsibility for the school crossing
patrols. His view was that this would result in an unacceptable level of
responsibility being given to the school crossing patrol and could not be
supported. His view was that the anti-social activity should be an issue to be
resolved by the Council’s Community Safety team, with the assistance of
Bedfordshire Police.

The Community Safety Officer at Central Bedfordshire Council was asked about
the issue of Rectory Court. His view was based on the reported incidents to the
Police and Local Authority, and there was insufficient evidence to justify closing
the entrance to the court. In the light of concerns expressed by the residents, the
Police will undoubtedly continue to monitor reported incidents at the location.

The Sergeant at the Bedfordshire Police Biggleswade and Shefford Area Local
Policing Team was asked to consider the issue of stopping up highway rights in
Rectory Court. His staff carried out investigations including looking at records of
complaints and interviewing residents of the court. His decision was that, on
balance, whilst appreciating the concerns of the residents, his view was that the
anti-social incidents had not been serious enough to justify gating the court or
stopping up highway rights through it. The Sergeant’s letter, received on12th
November 2012, is included as Appendix 2 to this report.

Discussion and Conclusion

10.

Although neither Sandy Town Council nor Central Bedfordshire Council have
objected to the stopping up of public highway through Rectory Court, stopping up
highway rights can be a contentious issue and can easily be opposed, rendering
the necessary legal processes extensive and expensive. It is now considered
that the feasible compensatory measures put forward do not offset the difficulties
and risks that would result from stopping up highway in the court, or from gating
the court’s entrance.



Agenda ltem 2
Page 6

11.  Itis decided, therefore, that highway rights through Rectory Court should remain
as they are. The court will continue under the observation of Bedfordshire Police.

Appendix 1: Plan of Rectory Court, Sandy
Appendix 2. Letter from Bedfordshire Police



Agenda ltem 2
Page 7

Plan of Rectory Court, Sandy

Entrance to :

courtyard and F St
location of . A ‘ Swithuns
school crossing '

patrol




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2
Page 9

BEDFORDSHIRE POLICE Gary Kidd PS 6117

fighting crime, protecting the public Biggleswade and Shefford Area Local
Policing Community Team Biggleswade
Police Station,
Station Road

Colin Wilkinson Biggleswade

Transportation Watchman SG18 8AL

Bedfordshire Highways, Amey Gary.kidd@bedfordshire.pnn.police.uk
Woodlands Annex, Manton Lane

Bedford

MK41 7NU

Dear Colin Wilkinson,

Re: Anti-Social Behaviour in and around Rectory Court, Sandy.

This letter is prepared in relation to police consideration being sought into closing the entry
to Rectory Court, Sandy via High Street, Sandy.

Concerns have been raised by certain of residents in Rectory Court that the above
mentioned access is being used by individuals and groups to cause Criminal Damage,
use drugs, smoke cigarettes and eat fast food takeaways, dropping litter and generally
loitering.

| have had these claims looked at and from police records can say that there have been
no reported instances of any Anti-Social Behaviour in 2012 at this location. This has been
brought to the attention of one of those residents seeking this closure and it would appear
that these incidents may not have been reported to the police either because they were
deemed not serious enough or the problem had stopped before police could be contacted.

Although | have some sympathy for the residents in Rectory Court the behaviour
described is on the whole of a minor nature.

Based on the evidence of recorded incidents at my disposal | have to say that there is
insufficient evidence to support this request for the entrance to be gated/blocked.

Yours sincerely

Gary Kidd PS6117

Biggleswade Safer Neighbourhood Team
01234 842531



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

Page 11
Meeting: Traffic Management Meeting
Date: 4 December 2012
Subject: Sundon Road, Houghton Regis- Resolution of an

objection to the Proposed Humped Zebra Crossing

Report of: Paul Mason, Head of Highways

Summary: To report to the Executive Member for Sustainable Communities
Services the receipt of an objection to proposals for a raised zebra
crossing.

Contact Officer: Caroline Almond — Assistant Engineer (Road Safety)

caroline.almond@amey.co.uk

Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: Houghton Regis

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

To improve road safety at a currently uncontrolled crossing location on Sundon Road,
Houghton Regis. This is part of LSTF works to improve cycling and walking routes in
Houghton Regis and Dunstable.

Financial:

The cost of introducing the proposed raised crossing is approx. £30,000.

Legal:

None as part of this report

Risk Management:

None as part of this report

Staffing (including Trades Unions):

None as part of this report

Equalities/Human Rights:

None as part of this report

Community Safety:

The proposal will improve road safety for non-motorised users.

Sustainability:

To encourage sustainable modes of transport; in this case walking and cycling.




Agenda Item 3
Page 12

RECOMMENDATION(S):

That the proposal to install a raised Zebra Crossing on Sundon Road, Houghton
Regis be implemented as published.

Background and Information

1. Bedfordshire Highways received a budget (Local Sustainable Transport Fund)
from Central Bedfordshire Council to improve walking and cycling routes in
Houghton Regis and Dunstable. The programme spreads over 3 years.

2. The raised zebra crossing would replace an existing uncontrolled crossing at
this location and would improve the safety of school pupils, pedestrians, cyclists
and other non-motorised users crossing from the adjacent public footpath.

3. The proposals were formally published from 10" October to the 2" November
2012. Consultations were also carried out with the emergency services and
other statutory bodies, Houghton Regis Town Council and Elected Members.
Local residents whom live in the vicinity of the proposed raised crossing were
also consulted.

4. One objection has been received from a resident of Sundon Road. The
objection raised concerns the perceived noise that the hump would create and
stated their preference for a zebra crossing without the hump. A further letter
from a Sundon Road resident expressing concerns about the noise generated
by the humped crossing was also received. Both are included in Appendix D.

5. Bedfordshire Police accept the proposals and have raised no objection.
Houghton Regis Town Council supports the proposals.

Conclusion and the Way Forward

6. The following are Bedfordshire Highways’ observations on the representation
received:-

It is accepted that Sundon Road, Houghton Regis is a busy road. However, this
crossing is just part of a wider scheme to improve the safety of school pupils,
pedestrians and cyclists using the proposed route. The number of pedestrians
crossing Sundon Road at this location justifies the provision of a formal crossing
in preference to the existing uncontrolled crossing. As well as providing a safer
crossing point, the improved pedestrian facilities aim to encourage more people
to walk and cycle in Houghton Regis.

The reason for the proposed hump is due to the need to limit the speed of traffic
as it approaches the crossing. Raised zebras have been shown to be highly
effective in this respect. The raised crossing meets recommended design
standards, including the height of the hump, so should any noise generated
should be minimal.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Location plan

Appendix B — Public notice for raised zebra crossing (this includes other locations)
Appendix C —Representation on proposal



APPENDIX A

Agenda Iltem 3
Page 13

aised Ze
SCBIE;F:RM

t Vincent's RC Lower Schaool

[l 1| -
I -

LSTF - PUBLIC NOTICE
Crawng Title

Rev| Revision detads | Chid -wi Datz Bedfordshire Highways - Trans Client

P ey | 5C: Sundon Road

Chkd: GPB For tender

Appd:  NOL For construction Drawving No Rew

Dme DI e e e A e || 505005/1200/PN/5C | -




Agenda Item 3
Page 14

APPENDIX B
Bedfordshire

PUBLIC NOTICE

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 — SECTION 23

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS — PARKSIDE DRIVE, SUNDON ROAD
AND PARK ROAD NORTH, HOUGHTON REGIS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL, in exercise of its powers
under Section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act, 1984 and all other enabling powers, proposes to
establish pedestrian crossings, including their associated zig-zag markings, in Parkside Drive, Sundon
Road and Park Road North, Houghton Regis. These works are part of a wider scheme to improve
pedestrian and cycling facilities.

Zebra Crossings are proposed to be sited at the following locations:-

1. Parkside Drive, at a point approximately 80 metres north-east of its junction with EIm Park Close.

2. Sundon Road, at a point approximately 15 metres south of its junction with Easthill Road.

A Signalised Toucan Crossing is proposed to be sited at the following location:-

3. Park Road North at a point approximately 160 metres north-west of its roundabout junction with
Sandringham Drive.

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 — SECTION 90A-I

PROPOSED HUMPED ZEBRA CROSSINGS - PARKSIDE DRIVE
AND SUNDON ROAD, HOUGHTON REGIS

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL proposes to construct Humped Zebra Crossings under Section 90
A-1 of the Highways Act 1980 and all other enabling powers in Parkside Drive and Sundon Road, Houghton
Regis. These works are part of a wider scheme to improve pedestrian and cycling facilities. In addition, the
proposed humps are designed to reduce vehicle speeds and create a safer environment for all road users.

A Humped Zebra Crossing at a nominal height of 75mm is proposed to be sited at the following
location (This is an existing zebra crossing to be re-built on a raised table):-

1. Parkside Drive, at a point approximately 32 metres south of its junction with Bromley Gardens.

A Humped Zebra Crossing at a nominal height of 75mm is proposed to be sited at the following
location (This is a new zebra crossing to be built on a raised table):-

2. Sundon Road, at a point approximately 15 metres south of its junction with Easthill Road (relates to
crossing no.2 identified above)

Further Details of the proposal and plans may be examined during normal opening hours at Houghton
Regis library, Bedford Square, Houghton Regis LU5 5ES or online at
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/consultations.

Objections should be sent in writing to the Transportation Manager, Bedfordshire Highways, Woodlands
Annex, Manton Lane, Bedford MK41 7NU or e-mail centralbedsconsultation@amey.co.uk stating the
grounds on which they are made by 2nd November 2012.

Technology House Basil Jackson
239 Ampthill Road Assistant Director for Highways
Bedford MK42 9BD

10th October 2012



Agenda Item 3
Page 15

APPENDIX C
Objection

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to you because my wife and | are very concerned to learn that you are
proposing to install a pedestrian crossing which will include humped zebra crossing
outside our property.

Whilst we realise and appreciate that a zebra crossing may be required because of the
public walkway opposite our home. Sundon Road is as you know a very busy road with
a great deal of heavy goods vehicles using it which does create a great deal of noise
anyway. Having hump outside our property would create a huge amount of further
noise to an unacceptable level.

If the reason for the hump is to slow the traffic down especially at the various crossing
points then we cannot understand that you would place it right on the crossing itself
rather than trying to slow the traffic down prior to the crossing!

Other representation

Dear Sir/Madam,

With regard to your proposed installation of a Humped Zebra crossing out side my Bungalow.

The last time we had a fault in the road outside the noise of passing traffic kept us awake most of the
night. We realised that heavy lorries etc. took no notice of it at night and as they bounced over the dip all
loose stuff clattered about and woke us again.

| am sure that the same thing will occur with the hump. This is of course will be as well as the gear
changing up and down after just leaving the roundabout or before they arrive at the hump and go up or
down before the roundabout the other way.

A Zebra crossing minus the hump would be a better option.



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Page 17
Meeting: Traffic Management Meeting
Date: 4 December 2012
Subject: Park Lane, Henlow - Resolution of Objections to making
an Experimental Contra-flow Cycle Lane into a Permanent
Order

Report of: Paul Mason, Head of Highways

Summary: To report to the Executive Member for Sustainable Communities
Services the receipt of objections to an Experimental Contra-flow Cycle
Lane and to seek the Executive Member's views.

Contact Officer: Steve Hall — Senior Engineer
steve.hall@amey.co.uk

Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: Arlesey

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:
To improve highway safety and facilitate the free flow of traffic

Financial:

The cost of introducing the permanent Order and undertaking the signing and road
marking changes will be approximately £2,500.

Legal:

None as part of this report

Risk Management:
None as part of this report

Staffing (including Trades Unions):
None as part of this report

Equalities/Human Rights:
None as part of this report

Community Safety:
None as part of this report

Sustainability:
Encourages cycle use




Agenda Item 4
Page 18

RECOMMENDATION(S):

That the Experimental Contra-flow Cycle Lane in Park Lane, Henlow be made into
a permanent Order.

Background and Information

1.

7.

In March 2011 an experimental contra-flow cycle lane Order was introduced in
Park Lane, Henlow. The road has an established one-way system in place and
the experimental Order permits cyclists to travel against the flow of other traffic.

The proposal is part of a wider ‘Safer Routes to School’ scheme which seeks to
encourage school trips to be made using more sustainable modes of transport,
such as walking and cycling. The project also involves the implementation of
measures to make those roads, such as Park Lane, which are used for school
trips, safer and more attractive to use.

Although similar schemes have been introduced in other towns and cities, this
will be the first contra-flow cycle lane to be introduced in this area of Central
Bedfordshire. Therefore, implementing this proposal as an experimental Order
enables the arrangements to be trialed and can be modified or removed at any
time should the need arise.

An experimental Order only lasts for eighteen months. Therefore, a decision has
to be taken now as to whether the scheme will be made permanent or removed.

Following the implementation of the experimental Order, interested parties had
an opportunity to object to or comment on the scheme. Nine representations
have been received all from local residents expressing concerns about the
scheme. All of these are included in Appendix C.

A number of issues have been raised, but the main concerns are as follows:-

a) The road is not wide enough to safely accommodate cyclists travelling
against the flow of other traffic.

b) Itis dangerous.

c) On-street parking, particularly at school times, creates an extra hazard and
further narrows the road.

d) Drivers do not expect to encounter approaching cyclists.

e) The signs are confusing, which possibly leads to drivers getting confused
and driving in the wrong direction.

Bedfordshire Police accept the proposals and have raised no objection.

Conclusion and the Way Forward

8.

Officers of Central Bedfordshire Council and Amey met with local councillors to
discuss the operation of the contra-flow cycle lane and concerns over its
signage.



Agenda Item 4
Page 19

Despite the low traffic flows there was a concern that cyclists are placed in
conflict with motorists at the points where the road narrows and that priority at
these points is unclear. The CBC Cycling Officer assured councillors that the
weight of evidence was in support of these arrangements being safe. Contra-
flow cycling was a regular occurrence on this road prior to it being officially
introduced, without incident.

The arrangement encourages eye contact and interaction, in a give and take
fashion, between road users and normal priorities apply - the vehicle arriving
first at point where the road narrows takes priority. As the more vulnerable
vehicle, cyclists generally take particular care on such approaches and are
frequently observed to give way or to negotiate priority.

It was agreed that some alterations to the signage and additional lining would be
provided in light of the concerns to better highlight the contra flow cycle lane,
whilst not overpowering the area with unnecessary road markings.

9. The general congestion outside the school at dropping off time was also
observed and discussed and the Cycling Officer suggested that a scheme to
address this issue (possibly footway widening and further narrowing of the
already narrow road together with revisions to the school keep clear markings)
could be considered for inclusion in a future Local Area Transport Plan for the
area.

10. It is recommended that the experimental Order be made permanent and that
the aforementioned alterations to the signing and road marking be undertaken.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Scheme drawing
Appendix B — Public notice
Appendix C — Representations



Page 20

Agenda Item 4

APPENDIX A

Fik AN

FOO-LOHIRG LOF

- ‘sopuamg || wwoyg oy oees | s e

T -ong Bupemg pafen | el

opy By ..a.hrllrrm....lrtl.a.

CCOLCE apETg

g malp ue|d

L e

v MBIA UE|d

auR) B[k MO|J-RIueD pesodng
uopRLDdomy) - afEWUEE Sneq
apLL Gupmmug

Shig pue Bulssaig mojush

sy sl

b b

OLnEZ  dmeg

o poow

HOFE U2

B0 =50

-

Teg ey

B0 dimuig
Er I el ]

Boumag Bep ONE JENSL - 264
B U3 ulutm

=]
sunpg ey Bupsrg 0

A

tans je) 2o "B
AL, P ] 7] SR T LM LSS -
wpum G0 doaquile sk g0) B0 =
08
L WA 1 ) BUERTURRD 04 BRI -
<j o o Wud] s sojrriues Dostjing -F

TE CFIR] RIS
e uofapSay) Rl g By )0 Sussa | nte
O e o S5ulnew peou pun wubk |y

SUNE ARM 30 SofEpE 1,.
BoRfde 0l - ENGEAR [

aur api

e e
Losrzny

LI TR S
ah

Lo

oh

v
o

auwapin ._ !
O Rt _|1

Axreley

)

VEHDE

LA o Buppew afips
AnatEjiEs

.

an

kB

paom|da g
o sufja Saua
au Bupszd

S3LON

TR PG S OO0 LG ey

.......




Agenda Item 4
Page 21

APPENDIX B
Bedfordshire

PUBLIC NOTICE

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL (THE BEDFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (PARK LANE,
HENLOW) (ONE-WAY) ORDER 1962) (EXPERIMENTAL VARIATION) ORDER 2011

Notice is hereby given that on the 14th March 2011 Central Bedfordshire Council made an Order
under Section 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as follows:

Effect of the Experimental Variation Order:

The Experimental Variation Order will amend the 1962 Order to exempt cycles from the Park
Lane One Way Traffic Order. This will allow cyclists to travel against the flow of traffic for that
length on Park Lane in Henlow, which extends from its junction with Coach Road to its junction with
Church Road.

Reason for Experimental Variation Order: The proposal is part of a wider ‘Safer Routes to School’
scheme which seeks to encourage school trips to be made using more sustainable modes of
transport, such as walking and cycling. The project also involves the implementation of measures to
make those roads, such as Park Lane, which are used for school trips safer and more attractive to
use.

Although similar schemes have been introduced in other towns and cities, this will be the first contra-
flow cycle lane to be introduced in this area of Central Bedfordshire. Therefore, implementing this
proposal as an Experimental Variation Order will enable the Council to monitor the scheme once it
has been installed and modify or remove the scheme at any time should the need arise.

It is proposed that the Experimental Variation Order will be in operation for eighteen months. Central
Bedfordshire Council will be considering in due course whether the provisions of this Experimental
Order should be continued in force indefinitely.

Date of Operation: The Experimental Variation Order will come into operation on the 28th March
2011.

Further Details: of the Experimental Variation Order, a statement of reasons for making the Order
and plans showing the lengths of road affected may be examined during normal opening hours at
Shefford Library, High Street, Shefford SG17 5DL.

Objections: The Experimental Variation Order will remain in operation for up to 18 months and
before its effects can be continued in operation by a permanent Order all objections lodged during
the trial of the Experimental Variation Order will have to be considered. Objections, in writing, should
be sent to the Transportation Manager, Bedfordshire Highways, Woodlands Annex, Manton Lane,
Bedford MK41 7NU or e-mail centralbedsconsultation@amey.co.uk to arrive no later than 30th
September 2011.

High Court Challenge: Any person who wishes to question the validity of the Order or of any
provision contained therein on the ground that it is not within the powers of the relevant Section of
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or on the ground that any requirement of that Section had not
been complied with in relation to the Order may, within six weeks of the 14th March 2011 make
application for the purpose to the High Court.

Technology House Basil Jackson
239 Ampthill Road Assistant Director for Highways
Bedford, MK42 9BD

18th March 2011



APPENDIX C

WITEWA) W, Le_mymw -
% W A I"-:T‘r—%})?_ gy X PENSUTF Lo
Loty Lot " Grode Lot Sipn aXA
At endh T the otfar SLA @g.f’tM
Lol wThaeT (h cornhR nat be seea by
L:ﬁre,lx\,w/'i@s_ MPM"“"JMW Motk
Wtwwfhtwmw Y
e gront 17 Chamapngys , Thoos
brrts vetvedes oo me%_’
T hie e et Ut fost tims | have
g atsten S %WL% eAange , sustly,
doc lise expeanior Hhuon A B
[ a,w\_t-&m,pﬁﬂ to leastht Ut SLyy
Aok prop LR wip et S8R
stike 11

Yo qrtditadds

Agenda ltem 4
Page 22



Agenda ltem 4
Page 23

Re: Two way cycle access to Park Lane, Henlow

Get a grip and stop wasting ratepayers money. | shudder to think how much money
you have wasted on meetings, paperwork, signs and work etc.!

You initially painted some random lines along Park Lane which nobody had an idea
of what they were suppose to convey. You obviously decided they were in the wrong
place so they were painted out and new lines put down, again which nobody had any
clue as to their meaning. Are they intended for car drivers. cyclists, boats perhaps!

I have lived here for twenty five years and during this time cyclists have been cycling
in both directions along Park Lane with no problems whatsoever so why confuse

cyclists now? . i g A LR
: ot aE |y BASTY -
- AREEY |

s P = S " S o d oo
e - %-:-:.pwx ey adl

c‘p.x‘fr-n_-g'!ﬁnm :'_1:\;.&_ Rane oo Puoch
Pane Wanlow

3 doalt Beliluve RS w0 C@ covR
pen PR ootk LBOT Wl che im,.au-;-j'v{_
espray oy Ltk Re pasRed  <arg

Years  Fon 50 2000

With reference to the Experimental contra-flow cycle lane at Park Lane, Henlow. [ wish
to strongly object to this being developed on a permanent basis.

When it is school arriving or leaving time the parking along this road is tremendous
already, allowing only room for one vehicle to come through, To have to also look out for
cycle riders coming along towards vou is another obstacle,

Also, | wish to point out that the entrance to the above address is on the right hand side of
the One-Way flow of trafTic. It is also on & very steep slope and visibility is not clear until
we stop al the edge of the pavement.

I fear that with cyclist riding along on a contraflow lane, particularly children, it is an
aceident waiting 1o happen.

We as residence might be used to coming out slowly, but workmen or visitors have to put
alot of thrust on the accelerator to avoid skidding on the gravel drive and therefore could
come out with force.

I beg you to please think again as it could be very danperous.




L:F‘-..’ bu T of K_l?l'l J

:fths-{_?'q_lb Ny

R Erpamennial SENKm-K 0w
- Gl = ! £ e K
e I!I'{:_\J\ chr oDl oo W\’\G\M \'{’\M\\ﬂ\.l_j

S — -

T OO \:;.ij?r&ofj W\\j
COMmeRTna and o je;,t:\:ﬂm ‘-5“\ Clhe
adD 6
Tirskun T s ee po beamalte in

CoRal o © E:Mm_{\u wd --\C:n oy (._.\a_ﬁ.,‘j; .
W\nlm\}-!) Yecwing X \_\..n-_n.J\ W ‘ |
exiecenna &M\BW J\;:_,r* e s;_jc:hkx:;"(r-:g
A UOSWS —-.:r\:_) MQ“'GMJ&:F)(_—'\;N |
Coad "'.:*"\53{\5 a2 f_ml\\\\i\. 5\.;*-.,:3 ko N .
OSLES S ondh ?m"ﬁa\}g\.ﬂ o e e
o7 e Q3D

Secerdday, OS5 3 \w=in "?‘kr\“ Vg,

T Nee AN ncTH o s an |
? &551—“‘3 (i "ﬁnm‘ pr\c.h.'.\:.'\\“'j mm\dwb
o (ij'ﬂ\‘a'\.-ﬂ;g',m!_‘d\ Soerenis Ca\Mn
DA ko e Sdn o) texk dpee \Co ML

L ?

Pe Khaes va QG DOoNRANENAC B e e
Jude B &\cmm(s\mm (e = P
Seurdn ESIN 2NN, o g (oo
Lenerl sadh a pus o AN RLOBTS
W‘m ha gadlolpans ve  To

Gae VR v has Tead el \:\,_Q‘j —e ot n,
SRo NS - | _
m‘-tq"-e_ "“‘“j "l'\r:}-\q‘*t‘ L \om‘.‘r;;. :
e cotdeme- Rlowa r..j:,'\-\.f‘)':ﬂj {3._.1:_- o) CRmng
Aoty Nok oo s art S\ '{\"‘Qd"?ﬁ"{f‘;ﬂf"%.
Qg a Qe k\l—tcmzﬂ-f_ c—\ ‘c‘l:‘-l'r‘ \j‘-\*pf’j
ol oy LD o\ e =hoel c_\:\\\ﬁl“%l
TR a@e oo mﬂé\% ?""‘%M L«jcerl*j
i s cinael |
Sk . 3 Bn RO
Cogs 25T oo SOmoe\ ooy Jtag\ \
R Ao \?um —;uﬂ\-‘-‘?—km‘h Ao,
?mﬂl\!\‘j end ey & AT

s R Ve oo Yaia &nr{t_'tﬂ’w"ﬁ-lu\b

v-Q_f"-:) ‘r.'wj\m_t )
Thamfuee oo prrmane e e rad
o o2 wa Tl el eee\s *«n.xncb.-g

%
ol Ceuder W dadicanoe .

Agenda ltem 4
Page 24



Agenda Item 4
Page 25

3
ﬁ\kﬁt \_"'f_ ﬂ:’_.‘—'ﬂJ.l..,.:I._iL,r_";.J i, \q._.-l._‘}\..-x‘.\_}\‘ e "-1-:‘—:\';':.,-&:
?-r"t;"oku:m-:, l\r_-r- o5 g e \‘3‘\"3"«.)&'4.'{5
o J(\c‘r '?-"-I“\"'-) \ cad Ly o S A ey

LRy Net ve ROy PR Uy

.
L0 60 O o cup ONTRy J
3 keaonda d\ Ao u.:rl.j £ e b X

COMNL SN 5 5 6 Y \otng wd D
GONTR Mg Co AU otD Ly sold
f:}?,e_g.-.h_\"\ L{m" o S 2\
?R_r*\’\tu?_.} c;_,\tﬂ_r‘ 'T“'i"__cul_u'kn) M‘j
Yl Ged oy e el s ors,
c»?\. o'\ jx‘: CIShET™ | \_-}E'\a\. ™ L»-._\-JJ
Coms Wt aed TR ab e v
IS SR SSyow

\"S el -\ll ' WL \T\-_\ k"\-}\,.:‘-.;J}

| write to object to the Experimental Variation Order exempting bicycles from the Park Lane one
way traffic order in Henlow.

As a Park Lane resident | was never convinced of the need and desirability of this change. Park
Lane is too narrow to permit two way flows, especially in those sections where there are cars
parked.

The experimental change has been carried out in summer, when light is good. [ think the
dangers are much greater in winter when visibility and conditions are poorer. The maijority of
those cycling Park Lane, in any direction, are children and | rarely see any of them with lights on
their bikes.

Despite the signs drivers are not expecting to see cyclists, often weaving around the road,
coming in the opposite direction and there is little room for manoeuvre. | would rather see
cyclists ride (illegally) on the pavements than be lured into a false sense of security that this
scheme brings about.

Since the change in signage | believe there has been an increase in cars travelling the wrong
way down Park Lane, which is another source of danger

Again as a resident, the thought of hearing a screech of brakes and the sound of a body hitting
a windscreen is not a pleasant prospect. It is one | believe to be inevitable at some stage and
will be responsibility of those who proposed this misguided change.



Agenda ltem 4
Page 26

e u“u.b.. P, %‘T@m‘gwrn“w

M-?Mmﬁﬁohﬂ%ﬂ‘zll

ﬁ’T-ﬁvhkb-u.fhu-.A_n.Sm
e R T I

S S . ﬁhu-h}ql:&-mm:
TS . . R ] S i



Agenda ltem 4
Page 27

| live at the far end of Park Lane, the last drive before the junction with Church Road.

The experimental contra-flow allowing cyclists to cycle against the flow of traffic is, in my
view, dangerous for the following reasons.

1. Coming out of my steep drive visibility of cycles coming from the right is very poor and
they are upon our vehicle before they can be seen.

2. Cyclists do not keep to the left hand side of the road but eycle all over the lane and
straight in the face of on-coming traffic.

3. Other two wheel vehicles are now using the contra-flow, including motor bikes.

The signage which was put up when this new system was instigated is confusing and the
bike lane is only marked in three short lengths of the entire lane which is some half mile
long - but to paint a proper bike lane along the whole length would be inappropriate to the
rural atmosphere of this area.

The lane has always been a one way system and has worked safely and well and been
understood by everyone. Now your experiment has caused confusion and will probahbly
lead to an accident occurring.

As alocal residents of fifteen years, my husband and | would ask you to please remove the
contra-flow and put the lane back to the safe one way system it has always been.

e exfr meatel Cendorm: sl
lore ot Pak Lome ﬂu,it:; ke
e Lawe 18 ﬂ“‘t_u.l\:-l..l._. P ‘Q«_
(‘Dc.hﬂ-s o ook N om A A
1S s’fﬁ;’” mmﬂi—\n S 1 SD paac (1Al
szl ﬁfﬂ-r"*h\:mi) [PV | Cors. - ek
—+= %&LEH sl Metsc s ot p@-rk
Lol (S o ove L,-._':. Styao, es nJLL-]
o mohensiy Laa,qm ,._Q,E,,-.—EL Gkl
Cor~ Parde Lole 9o ’[’L,\q_ LB o)
‘N'D!:) Also o mesws '-‘L Sla.r..-.hq olaw A
A»n{ﬁﬁ;, owld be a c)wai Hea,

|



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Petition - Access through Rectory Court, Sandy
	Appendix 1 - Plan of Rectory Court, Sandy
	Appendix 2 - Letter from Bedfordshire Police

	3 Sundon Road, Houghton Regis- Resolution of an objection to the Proposed Humped Zebra Crossing
	4 Park Lane, Henlow - Resolution of Objections to making an Experimental Contra-flow Cycle Lane into a Permanent Order

